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MICHIGAMN

Legislative File No: 2024-0419

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Bill Fritz, P.E., Director, Department of Public Services
DATE: September 9, 2024

SUBJECT: Traffic Control Orders No. SS-156-24, Streets within Cumberland Hills Subdivision -
Yield to Stop sign change - Section #27

REQUEST:
Request City Council approval for Traffic Control Orders SS-156-24 to establish traffic control
measures along streets within Cumberland Hills Subdivision.

BACKGROUND:

The Advisory Traffic and Safety Board considered these Traffic Control Orders at their meeting on
August 13, 2024. The Board voted to approve the attached traffic control orders by unanimous vote
and recommends that City Council also approve the attached orders until rescinded or superseded.

RECOMMENDATION:

City Council approve Traffic Control Orders SS-156-24. A draft resolution of approval is attached for
reference.

Attachment(s): TCO SS-157-24.pdf
Draft City Council Resolution

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor
City Clerk

Contract Reviewed by City Attorney L1 Yes N/A
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